ExIMNotices Public

From: Peter F. Black [pblack@tliusa.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 11:11 AM

To: AdvanceNotifications Resource

Cc: Wendy Lichtenberg; Daren Condrey; Mark Lambert

Subject: SAM 3053 - NRC Advance Notification

Attachments: SAM 3053 - NRC 10 day Notification Letter - Export - Low Strategic Significance.pdf

Please see the following attachment for a copy of our advance notification of a shipment scheduled to depart
USEC on June 22, 2011 for the port of Savannah, GA ; ETA Busan, Korea July 25, 2011.

Best regards,

Peter F. Black
Transport Logistics Int'l
pblack@tliusa.com
(301) 421-4324 Main
(240) 389-6045 Direct
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Transport Logistics International
8161 Maple Lawn Blvd, Suite 450
Fulton, MP 20759 U.S.A.

NRC Shipment Notification Letter — Export -
Low Strategic Significance Material

May 26, 2011
Ref No.: SAM-3053
Notification Rev. 0

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
11545 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD, 20852-2738

NSIR, DNS, NTWS, M-S T-4 D-8
Attn:  Mr. Robert Caldwell, Chief
(301-415-7674)

Export License No.: XSNM3676

This letter constifutes Transport Logistics International's advance notification to the U.S. NRC in
compliance with the requirements of Physical Protection Of Plants and Materials as outlined in 10 CFR
73.73 of for export shipment of Special Nuclear Material (SNM) of low strategic significance.

Per 10 CFR 73.73 (a} (3) (i)

Shipper: Consignee: Notify;

TLI Inc. for USEC KHNP (Kori-1) SAMDO Shipping Co.

5600 Hobbs Road
Paducah, KY, 42002
USA

c/o SAMDO Shipping Co.
3" FL, Jeong Jin Bidg., 61-12
Nonhyeon 2 Dong, Kangnam-Gu,

3" FL, Jeong Jin Bldg., 81-12
Nonhyeon 2 Dong, Kangnam-Gu,
Seoul 135-012,

Tel: 270-441-5679 Seoul 135-012, Korea

Korea
Carrier {Inland): Carrier {(Ocean): Carrier {Air):
TLI Freight Services HANJIN Shipping N/A

2220 Seuth 4™ Street
Paducah, KY, 42003
270-448-0100

Garden City Terminal
2 North Main Street
Garden City, GA, 31408

Per 10 CER 73.73 (a) (3) (ii): Physical Description:
Proper Shipping Name: UN2977: RQ, Radioactive Material, Uranium Hexafluoride, Fissile; 7(8),

Qty and type of packages: 8 x 30B cyls/PSPs
Maximum enrichment: 4.10
Maximum Net Weight: 18,017.163 Kgs

12,177.633 Kgs
499.830 Kgs
It

Maximum U Weight:
Maximum U 235 weight:
Category:

Per 10 CFR 73.73 (a) {3) {iii):
Modes of Transport:
Transfer Points:

Inland Truck/ Ocean
Unloading from TLI FREIGHT SERVIGES at the port of Savannah, GA and
transfer to the MV HANJIN MARSEILLES 0148W for delivery to Busan, Korea

Routes to he used: U.8. Inland Routing will be in accordance with 49 CFR 397.101

Per 10 CFR 73.73 {a) (3} (iv):
ETD from originating facility:

June 22, 2011

Per 10 CFR 73.73 (a} (3) (v):
ETA to Destination:

July 25, 2011

The shipper certifies that the necessary arrangements have been made for pick-up and delivery of the above material and that the
receiver has agreed to receive it. Both receiver and shipper have also agreed to the shipment dates as specified above.
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Peter F. Black
Transportation Coordinator
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